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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W,
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

B1l6 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

RE: MUR 861(78)

Toney Anaya
Toney Anaya Campaign

Committee

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 17, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegations that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
- MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
g = was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
i notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.
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; Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
. decided to close its file in this matter.




In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the

respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation.

Neither

do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent in excess

of the 55,000 limitation.

If you have information that

such excessive contributions have been made, you may
bring them to the Commission's attention through another

complaint.

Should additional information come to your attention
which you believe establishes a violation of the Act,

please contact me.

4—&]‘ w-
SENDER Complete e 1, 2 and 3
Addd your

modrgss in tha BETURN TO  spece on
loveree.

LiEG Wy g =iy 5g

1. The loliowing service s requested (check one)
0 SI'KM o whom and date delivered &
1o whom. date, and address of delivery. &
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom and date delivered B—

] RESTRICTED DELIVERY
Show to whom, date, and address of delivery 5

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES]
2 ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO
NRwC.

3 ARTICLE DESCRIPTION
INSURED NO

REGISTERED NO | TIFIED NO
;%{//f’ ‘

(Adways obiain signature of sddresses or sgent)

| hirve reCenved the article described above

YN O341IHID ONY OFHNSNI O3HILSIDIN Ld1F3IIH NENLIH

SIGNATURE A essee 01 Authonzed agent
TOF DELIVERY ) POSTMARK
2-26- f

5 ADDR ESEHCM;." me,TM.q,p"'

&L ERK'S
INITIALS

STGPO 1977 -0 240-488

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1329 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON, D.C, 20461

December 19, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Thomas E. Speer
Toney Anaya Campaign
524 Don Gaspar

Santa Fe, NM B7501

RE: MUR B61 Toney Anaya
Toney Anaya Campaign
Committee

Dear Mr. Speer:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a violation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to the
Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

e e

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosures
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 861
Toney Anaya )
Toney Anaya Campaign Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 29,
1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the Pirst
General Counsel's Report, undated, regarding the above-
captioned matter:

l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been
violated.

2. Close the file.
3. Send the letters to the complainant and
respondent attached to the above-named
report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Loph

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 11-24-78, 3:00
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-27=-78, 3:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR ND-_JG-’

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE COMPLAINT, RECEIVEL
£ BY ocCc_ M ZIH

STAFF
MEMBER ;;‘—mdutﬁq&.

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC) ,
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

RESPONDENT'S NAME: M a"‘?‘/ + ;

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §44la(a), sd44la(f)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

In a notarized complaint dated M”’;"’ﬂ

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the $5,000 cnntributioq‘L
limitation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting § /6,704,
from various union PACs "controlled" by the AFL-CIO. Com-
plainants attached a list of the various union PACs which

made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the wvarious unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subject to one contribution limitation of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accepting
contributions in excess of 55,000 from them.




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further the Commission found that under 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to $5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c) (2} (i) (B) and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"all of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee."
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of 5$5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION
l. Find no reason to believe the Act has been wviolated.

2. Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS :
= 1. 12/21/77 letter to NRWC
- 2. Proposed letters

3. Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET NW.
WASHINGTON, DUC, 2046)

December 21, 1977

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURH RECEIPT REQUESTED ’

Mr. Andrew Hare

Vice~-President National Right to Work
Committee

B316 Arlington Blvd,, Suite 500

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Mr. Hare: RE: MUR 354 (786)

On December 20, 1977, the Federal Election Commission

o notified you of the Commission's decision to institute suit
against the AFL-CIO with regard to certain practices raised
by you in MUR 354 (76) and the termination of its investiga-
tion of that case. With regard to the Comnission's dismissal
of other matters raised in your complaint, as noted in my

— letter of August 23, 1977, the Commission concluded that

you raised fcocur basic issues:

—
o (L} The p_rtisnn stance of the AFL-CIO
hierarchy (as shown by nowspaper articles,
= statoments by Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan,
and the empleyment ol Ms. Mu.y Zon by the
9 Carter campaign while on a partial leave
of absencz (3 days a week) from her job i

as COPE Research Director) makes its
expenditures for registration and get-cut-
the-vote drives and communications with
its members contributions within the
meaning of tha Act;

2) Tar in e}'c ss of the approximately
"I‘J.a”u razoited Ly the AFL-CIO for
naun ._L._nt“,".f; expressly "'f“u‘t?}(:_".' “f_T the

or defsat of & ¢learly identi-
nt;

-"_"r —

-~
i

Ll

o L
fi{—.;l r:__ndlr_h_te were actually spen




7 5 1

The Commission's conclusion that no action should be
taken with regard to issues (1), (2) and (4) rests on the
following analysis:

(3) The ’L*CIG General Fund transfg'ed
$G00,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
$385,000 to the COPE Political Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thereby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to federal candidates (COPE-PCC);

{4) The Act i3 discriminatorily unfair if

construed to ecxcept for purposes of the

contribution limits (2 U.S.C. §44la(a) (5))

the constituent union members of the

AFL-CIO as separate entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFL-CIO, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registration

?nd get-out-the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §441b _
b) (2)). -

Ccm*Laxna it recognizes that 2 U.S.C.
41b(h) (2) (A) exempts the general category
cf communications from the proscription of
Section 441b(a), permitting "communications
by a corporation to its stockholders and
executive or administrative personnel and

their families on any subject." 5See U.S5. v.
C10 335 U.S. 106 (1548) (labor organization
mey comuunicatz2 partisan views to its
members withont running afoul of 18 U.5.C.
fé’ﬂ: Complainant charges, however, that

while labor organizations are free to
communi¢atc with their members, including
partisan communications, they are not free
to conduct registration and get-out-the=-vote
drives which are partisan and that, since
the AFL-Cl0's hierarchy supported and
coordinated their activities with Carter
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any money spent for registration and get-
cut-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and thercfore not exempted from the definition
cf contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL-CIO or AFL-CIO COPFPE, in seeking to
register voters or get people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
complainant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articles, which describe, without specifics,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and AFL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CID
supported Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-put-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/Mondale
and conducted those drives with those
beliefs in mind, all of that activity must
be seen as partisan.

(1) This apparent assumption by complainant
that a rcgieraticn or get-out-the-vote drive
is made partisan by targeting a particular
candLﬂuLD is not borne out by the statute.
There is nothing in the statute to support
this pronosition: ;arhchlarl" since the
conmunications subsection (2 U.S5.C. §44lb(b)
{2) (A)), protects the right the union to send
materials -;~1rh try to convince individuals
to vote | _ o on 1 partisan hasis.
aotinn rhu( J{L ecetablishes tihe right
to conduct rnu15LJuL'fn and vote drives; but
limits the conduct of those drives to non-
partisan activity, a distinction which is
reflected in the Cummission's Regulations.
See 11 C.F.R. §114.3 and §114.4.1/ Absent

v
(o F ol .
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clrg
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The

j f
Ly : . ¢ 1 :
~ Complainant prevests that several pertions of the
b lens are not in accord with the statueke, and specifically
shed that th» Compissiszn formally recongsider them.  Inasmuch
chiz speeifics of Lhe ipdividoal ﬂw?;EahdJ1 g not soanm ko be
Ln into question era particulas akv;” LEGIND
Da no rted to examine the conts=it 5 complaint.
Comaission may, in future exanminations of its Regulations,
i to LE-Lﬁnmina the ones particularly challenged in light

of plainktisf's statenants.




L Y R

-
o]

ek

® ®
= 4 -

evidence (or even allegations) that the drives
wWere conducted in a pPartisan fashion, the
complaint does not seem to state any violation,
Nor, since Congress exempted such communications
and registration drives from the definition of
contribution, woulgd the Carter campaign's
acceptance by coordination of the expenditures,
if broven, violate the prohibition against
federally fundeq candidates accepting private
contrihutions. 26 u.s.c. §9003(b) (2).

(2) The undocumented a@ssertion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
partisan communications is founded on the

same assumptions as those noted above; because
money spent on registration anpd get-out-the-
vote drives was "partisan" ipn complainant's
view, all Costs with regard to these should

be reported. 1In view of the logic set forth
above, the complaint also does not seem to

set forth gny violation,

(4) Complainant Suggests that the statute is
funﬂnuen:ally unfair if it allows the constituent
member unions of the APL-CIO to be treated as
Separate entities for PUrDOLES 0f the

ey I o= T X 5 + R T . 2 - H - L o -
Cantribution limits while treating the members
5
£

of thuse unions as me; of the AFL-CIO for
PUrrosces either of cor ications to them or
ragistratio; AC @ drives, No case lavw

11 00 (2) (A) specifically

cha g i oL ombeor, However, the
Supreme Court in U.8. v. C10, Supra, 335 yU.s,
106, the case which underlics Section 441b(b)
(2) (p), affirmed the dismissal of an indictment
of Phillip Murray, President of the CIO for
Placing in the CI0 news an editorial advocating
the electicn of @ Congressional candidate in
Marylang, While the decigion dnes not explicitly
socal to the lssue, but tvrng instead on the
£COr L and inharent conpti utionality of tha

coiitribution and expenditure limitations for

undox i U..5.0
niQ

-

O3 oy

e e g o3

-

v F

UONG and coyporati 'y dEplicis in the case

1s the uadersisag Bg thaz the ©ro Lews, as the
weakIy bublication of the CI0, was distributed

to individuals who were vembars of the unions
which belonged to tho CI0. In fact, the CIQ

had printed mEtra copdies £ Gulstribution in the
Tt bigtrict. This Tplicit recognition by

the court in the CI0 casa of cotunicationsg

wvIhWaon L!-_,; L-\.—P‘i'”jr-"_'n." T 3 g aa L=xation

~ausStrisal tgan iz

=
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and the members of its mcmbers is reflected in
the statutory history underlying 2 U.5.C. §441b
(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill

stated:

"The present law permits the AFL-CIO
to solicit all AFL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political committee.”
(H. Rep. No. 94-917, 94th Cong.
2d Sess, p. 8).

Congressman Hays, during debate in 1974 on the
exemptions stated:

“Thus, the bill exempts communications by
membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption, of course, includes communica-
tions by a federated organization to its
members on behalf of its affiliates utilizing
its own or affiliate's resources and personnel,
and by a parent corporation on behalf of its
scbhsidiaries,”
(120 Cong. Rec. H. 10330
Octaber 10, 1974).

-

P“*ﬁtlal

In this regard, complainant attachks t
5 ian

treatment of thz AFL-CIO and trode as
Historiecally, of course, Congress, in lﬁL*nE
in this area, has sought to treak union d
cerporations in the sawme manner, and only in the

1976 amendments did it enact stututorily a right

for trade associations to establish separate .
segregated funds, and thus placed upon them the
specific restriction of soliciting members of their
members only if permission was granted bf the
corporate members. That statutory background for
classifying trade associations differe wt ly from

union (or ce*hﬂrwcr} groups was also, as noted by the

LIH-

o= 1 I s

he
50

[
W0
U= I il s P

B

Comnission in its stification for its regulations,
reflzecheod by the uwtﬂrc of legizlative history
suggesting that Cengress intendsd trade associations
to be abls to solicit mewpbsis of thelr mewbers.

The Commission ahcoxhzngiy concluded, in lighl
of the anti-proliferation provisions
(2 U.5.C. L:'..-‘a{'lu,'l (5)) that it could n
tradzansocliations to solicit from the m
thelr manbars.



I trust the forcgoing explanation

Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does

not permit the members to have separate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insistence that the communication provision and

the contribution limitation must be seen as identical
seem inappropriate. Section 441b(b) (2) places
communication and registration and get-out-the-vote
drives outside the definition of contribution and
expenditures. Thus, the issue as to the extent of
the AFL-CIO communications 1is severable from the
contribution issue. In any event, the Commission's
conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contribution limits for the AFL-CIO and its
constituent member unions is based on legislative
history. Thus, the Conference Report accompanying
the 1976 amendments which added the non-proliferation
provisions here in question, pointedly stated:

"1l of the political coumittees set up

by a single international union and its

local unions are treated as a single political
committee.

"all of the political committees st up by
the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
badies are treated as a single political

committee.

(H. Rap. No. 94-1057, 94th

Commission thus

T . L ode 3 T = be g
i vigin)l HeLoAnNg Silitdc concl
" o g : S R W IR L
..a*-...[.'_:_ { ;.1 coMmlTTecs 25 i) .

or financed or controlled by . . . any labor
organization, +» . . OF local unit of
labor organization" was not intended to cover
ATL-CIO and its constituent member unions.

such . -

atisfacktorily

s
informs you of the basis of the Commizsion's decision.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1005 K SIREET NW
WASHINGTON, DO, Xiib)

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Re: MUR
Dear

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Cemmission.

Tha Commission has determined that on the basis
cf the information in the complaint there is no reason
to helievae that & viclation of any atute within its
j ' » n crdingly, tha

on the macter.

L

=
juricdicticn hag bean comnitted. Ao
Commission intends to close its file

For your information, a copy of our raport to
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincezrely,

[

William C. 0Oldzkar
General Counscl
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1125 K STREET MW
WASHING TON D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

. L S S s i,

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "Act") has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notified NRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set uo by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you may bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genaral Counsel
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Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 4!1;(11{11.. t!‘_# Hrlti_.nnfl Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a fldiillFV%fELHlﬂd
citizen of virginia, believe that Toney Anaya and the Toney Anaya
Campaign Committee, his principal campaign committee, have violated
Section 441a(a)}(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

aménded, by accepting illegal conmvributions in sxcess of the §5,000

limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate pelitical action
committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.
During the pariod of tha 1978 elections, Anaya and his political
committee have accepted $16,700.00 in illegal contributions from
AFL-CI0 controllesd PACa,

Una;r 2 U.5.C. #4lafa)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other persen, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, mhall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee...* (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past astatements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his pelitical
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL=-CI0 and its meémber
uniens, are coordinated and.commnnlf directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $£5,000 limit. Their
total of $16,700.00 in contributions to Anaya exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a sericus wviolation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organiz=d labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIC treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
regiSFration campaigna, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and f[er its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade coatribution limits on all its sub-PACEs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the
face of the provision ef the non-proliferation section of the law,

441ala)(5), but it also viclates one of the basic purpeses of the

- T e —— i P ——
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. qr.nl Federal Corrupt Practices Mt.d the never contributien
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay

for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-

fensible. Anaya's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influesnce aimed at by 2 U.S.C.
section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 441a(a)(5). Wwe strongly ask the

Tommission to take immediate action to atop this abuse. The American

2 peoyle deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest
o grsop.
e For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-

butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Anaya for both the primary and
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the

Appendix following.

e
N Reed Larson, President, The Hathnll Right to Work Committee,

3 8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
e Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, bﬁinq firse
o duly sworn both say that th;y'haue read the foregoing complaint and
r know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information

and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

request or suggestion of, an ndidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

. Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this f; Ex' day of

— Dotentun , 1978, o

Notary Fu

L]
My commission expires %Zhi{ Ef

e
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Name oF PAC DATE S AMQUNT .
AFL/CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm 8/22/78 LA TLT
- a B/15/78 12.500.00
Dist. 2 MEBA-AMO-AFL/CIO Vol. Pol, Action
Fund; Ma iml 5218 1.000 00
Laborers® Political League .
—Labocors’ Int'l Union of M, A, £1/78 1 0083 00
Int']l Union Ladies Garment Workers
—Campaign Committes B/7.78 =on oo
|
» L ES14/778 13 _non og '

Plumbers & Pipefitters Loc. 412 Legis.
o s i - " S/A/TH 100 00

Railway Clerks Political League

- i —Bajlwav, Airline & Steamship Clerks 5/25/78 nnd_oa
. - §/8/78 400,00
Retail Clecks International Union
o Retail Clerks Int'l pssc. L6708 12,500.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
o Machinists & Aerosoace Workers 6/5/78 200,00
" e 7/20/78 12,500.00
= SETU-COPE-FCT
Service Employeas International Unien 9/14/78 500.00

TOTAL 16,700.00
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November 17, 1978 muﬁ gb'

Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a)(l), the National Right to

;AL PR
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal v%tekgand

citizen of Virginia, believe that Toney Anaya and the Toney Anaya

Campaign Committee, his principal campaign committee, have violated
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the 55,000
limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political action
committee or group of such committees controlled by a common source.

During the period of the 1978 elections, Anaya and his political

committee have accepted $16,700.00 in illegal contributions from
AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL-CIO union
political PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of $16,700.00 in contributions to Anaya exceeds this amount for
both the primary and general elections and is thus an illegal
contribution and a serious vicolation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, it
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub=-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the

face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

441a(a)(5), but it also violates one of the basic purposes of the




.original Federal C.;up? Prr.!al:éic:ls hctl, a’ndqr_‘n;wex contribution
limits. That is to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office $20,000 or $40,000 or even $100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Anaya's receipt of such illegal excessive monies represents
the real threat of corruption and undue influence aimed at by 2 U.S.C.
Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We strongly ask the
Commission to take immediate action to stop this abuse. The American
people deserve a Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest
group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Anaya for both the primary and
the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in the
Appendix following.

Reed Larson, President, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the

regquest or suggestion of, an ndidate for federal office.

Reed Larson

o W

HenrgﬁfT-Walther

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 42 fx' day of

M , 1978.

Notary P ic

My commission expires 115 1% .




é" 7 TONBY ANAYA

DATE

Name oF PAC

AFL/CIO COPE Political Contributions Comm,

5/22/78

Dist. 2 MEEA—AHD—AFLKCID Vol. Pol.
Fund: Mari

. Laborers' Political League
Laborers' Int'l Union of N, A,

Int'l Union Ladies Garment Workers
- . - z
(L] (1]

Plumbers & Pipefitters Loc.

8/15/78

Action

ficial A=ssn £/78

=

£/1/78

R/7 478

6/14/78

412 Legis.
try

5/8/78
Rallway Clerks Political League

—Raijlwavy, Alrline & Steamship Clerks

" n

5.25/78

6§/8/78

Retail Clerks International Union

Retail Clerks Int'l Assc.

6/6/78

2.200,00

Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists & Aerospace Workers

6/5/78

200,00

w n

7/20/78

2,500.00

oEIU-COPE-PCC
Service Employees International Union

9/14/78

500.00

16,700.00
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